
 

  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

To:  All LIUNA Chicago District Council Local Unions  

From:  Marcus Roberts, Training Director 

Date:  01/15/2026 

Re: Environmental Refresher Course Waitlist   

The LIUNA CLTAF implemented a new process that significantly improves enrollment in our 
Environmental Refresher courses. As a result, members will no longer need to join a virtual 
waitlist. Instead, they can now enroll directly in any scheduled Environmental Refresher course 
by contacting our Administration team at 630.653.0006. 

Courses are currently posted on our website through June 2026, and members may register for 
any listed course at their convenience. Additional Environmental Refresher courses for the 
remainder of 2026 will be added to the website by end of February 2026. 

With these improvements in place, the Environmental Refresher course waitlists have been 
officially discontinued. 

If you have any questions, please contact Training Director Marcus Roberts at 
mroberts@liunacltaf.org. 

Best regards, 

 

Marcus Roberts 
Training Director 

 


